

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Rochester 8, New York

January 10, 1963

STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by the President, Russ Trimble, and roll call was taken; John Walther was absent.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected; Joe Illardo was elected President of the Performing Arts Council.

DIVISION REPORTS

Social - Mike Volkhardt

The general response in favor of the Student Chaprone System has been very limited.

Mike Volkhardt relinquished his duties as division head, and recommended that Dean Crawford replace him.

Internal Affairs - Don Lehmbeck

The Winter Quarter's new representatives are Carol Romball, Angel Pilato, J. Kurzweil, Peter Willard, Susan Scott, Joe Taraci, and Elliot Ross. A&D, Bus., Elec., Mech., Print., and SAC will be holding elections in their departments to fill the vacancies.

Publicity and Publications - John Walther

The Student Directory should be out by next week. In the future it is hoped that the Institute will take charge of publishing the directory.

Campus Activities - Joe Wimmer

Larry Sasso and Warren Ross are the co-chairmen of the Blood Drive February 12, 1963. Sign-up for blood donation will start Monday, January 14.

Organizational Affairs - John Snyder

John Snyder moved that Student Council approve the following policies concerning the bulletin boards regulated by the Organizational Affairs Division: (1) All material to be posted is to be stamped by the Student Activities office before being posted. (2) All material is to appear on 4" x 6" cards, with the exception of organizational posters, flyers, and any other material approved by the Division. These cards are also available in the Student Activities office. (3) These policies will become effective Monday, January 21, 1963. The motion was passed unanimously. A letter will be sent to all organizations stating that a registration calendar for reserving bulletin board space will be located in Mr. Walls' office.

John Snyder moved that Student Council approve the constitutions of Delta Omicron, Young Democrats, Demolay Club, ACS, IRE, Lettermen's Club, DLE, and the RIT Rifle and Pistol Club. The motion was passed. A new local, social Fraternity, Kappa Phi Omega, has submitted their constitution to Council Approval.

John Snyder recently attended the PEOPLE TO PEOPLE CONFERENCE which stressed the importance of international relationships on campus. Since, comparatively, RIT has a large amount of foreign students, it would benefit the whole student body if a program could be coordinated.

John Snyder moved that a letter be sent to all area colleges encouraging rotating conferences. These conferences would stress related campus activities such as supporting "big name" entertainment on the various campuses. Mainly the conferences would be used as discussion area for problems and ideas. The motion was unanimously passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

NSA - Lloyd Beard gave a brief summary of the aims, purposes, and opportunities of the National Student Association.

Student Union - Presently there will be no more noon-time movies at the Union. More publicity and a new source of movies were suggested to encourage better attendance in the future. The student body is individually encouraged to join the ping-pong championship at the Union.

BUSINESS

Old - none

New

Don Lehmbeck moved to amend the Constitution (page 6, Article II, Finances) by adding Section 4; "The Student Council shall have the power of suspension of Student Association funds previously allocated for irresponsible handling of said allocated funds." The motion was tabled.

Denis Boquist moved that Student Council form a committee to investigate the subject of Grants and Aids to students. The motion was unanimously passed. Denis will chair the committee.

Don Lehmbeck moved to amend the Constitution, Article XII, Section I, by adding "and Suspension" after the word allocation and the Constitutional By Laws, Article XII, by adding Section II to read, "The Student Council shall have the power of suspension of Student Association funds previously allocated for irresponsible handling of said allocated funds. The motion was tabled.

Dan McGillicuddy, Mike Volkhardt, John Walther, and Bill Wing have relinquished their Student Council duties since they have been placed on Scholastic Probation. The President nominated Dean Crawford for Social Division Head. The nominations were closed. The remaining nominations will be made soon.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

It was suggested that the Faculty Seminars be changed into school-wide assemblies to enable more students to attend.

To anyone interested, the Budget Committee will meet Tuesday, January 15, at 8:30 in the Union.

The Policy Committee is considering having a dual admission date for initial registration into the Institute.

The Alumni Drive has increased its number of donations from last year's 8% to 21%, showing support for the new move.

Dr. Campbell and the Policy Committee have accepted in theory the proposed Disciplinary Probation.

The Faculty Council has decided to give \$50 to the student on the four year program with the highest accumulative grade point average. This will be given at graduation.

Respectfully submitted,



Kitty Corti, Secretary

MOTIONS

1/10/63

It was moved that Student Council approve the consti-  
tutions of Delta Omicron, Young Democrates, Demolay  
Club, ACS, IRC, Lettermen's Club, DLe, and the RIT  
Rifle and Pistol Club. The motion was passed.

negative - Downs  
Black  
McDonald  
Scholley

Don Latham moved (1/10/63) to amend the Constitution by amending  
Article II by adding Section II to read, "The Student Council shall  
have the power of suspension of Student Association funds previously  
allocated for irresponsible handling of said allocated funds."

The above were called and referred to the Constitution Committee  
for consideration.



MOTION TO AMEND THE CONSTITUTION

Don Lehbeck moved (1/10/63) to amend the Constitution, Article XII Section I by adding, "and suspension" after the words allocation.

MOTION TO AMEND THE BY LAWS

Don Lehbeck moved (1/10/63) to amend the Constitutional By Laws, Article XI by adding Section II to read, "The Student Council shall have the power of suspension of Student Association funds previously allocated for irresponsible handling of said allocated funds."

The above were tabled and referred to the Constitution Committee for consideration.

MOVE THAT STUDENT COUNCIL AWARD TO EACH REPRESENTATIVE THE SALARY OF \$5.00/mo. AND \$15/mo. TO EACH DIVISION HEAD. NONVOTING MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL BE AWARDED \$5/mo.

FUNDS FOR THIS PURPOSE SHALL COME FROM THE CONTINGENCY FUND.

MOVE THAT STUDENT COUNCIL HOLD AN ORGANIZATIONAL RETREAT BETWEEN THE WINTER AND SPRING QUARTER (RECESS) ~~FUND~~ ALL EXPENSES FOR THIS ACTIVITY SHALL COME FROM THE STUDENT COUNCIL GENERAL EXPENSES FUND.

Kelly Cochr.

CONFIDENTIAL

THESE ARE THE ONLY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE  
MEMBER DIRECTORY AND WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE DIRECTORY OF THE  
OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE DIRECTORY OF THE  
FOR THE YEAR 1968 FROM THE COMMEMORATIVE FUND.

THESE ARE THE ONLY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE  
MEMBER DIRECTORY AND WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE DIRECTORY OF THE  
OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD WHOSE NAMES ARE LISTED IN THE DIRECTORY OF THE  
FOR THE YEAR 1968 FROM THE COMMEMORATIVE FUND.